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Office of Fiona Richardson mp

Minister for Women 2 Treasury Place
Minister for the Prevention of Family Violence Melbourne Victoria 3002

Mr Danny Pearson MLA
Chair of the Public Accounts and Estimates Committee
paec@parliament.vic.gov.au

1'5 JUN 2017

Dear Mr Pearson

The Public Accounts and Estimates Committee met on Tuesday 30 May 2017 to hear from the
Minister for the Prevention of Family Violence and the Minister for Women.

On Monday 5 June 2017 | wrote to you to seek approval to process minor grammatical and technical
changes in the 2017-18 PAEC Transcripts for both the Prevention of Family Violence and Women’s
portfolios.

As Minister Richardson remains on sick leave | advise the Committee that in relation to the Women'’s
Portfolio two substantive changes were found on Page 5. These relate to the reference made to
DEDIJTR and the year associated with BHP's target to make half its workforce women. To ensure
accuracy of the transcript, DELWP should be referred to and the year should be 2025.

Sitate to contact the Minister’s Advisor Ashlea
| appreciate your assistance with

Should you have any queries, please do n
Gilmore on
this matter.

Yours sincerely

Tanja Koyéc
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